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Memo

To:
Dionne Filiatrault, and Board Members

From:
Lorna Porter

Date:
June 27, 2000

Re:
Qikiqtaaluk Corp.– NWB2PIS – Pistol Lake

Qikiqtaaluk Corporation completed the filing on May 30, 2000 of a new application for a permit for mineral exploration project to further test gold-bearing zones identified by companies in the Pistol Lake area during the 1907’s and 1980’s. The program is composed of two major components: (1) geological mapping and prospecting to evaluate the reliability of previous work; and, (2) diamond drilling to both in-fill between previous work as well as enlarge the area tested by drilling. The goal of the exploration work is to identify an economically viable gold deposit. The project is situated in the Bathurst Inlet area. It is located west of the Hood River in the vicinity of Pistol Lake and Knutsen Lake, approximately 10 km west of Portage Bay which extends NW from Bathurst Inlet.

This application was sent to NIRB for screening and NIRB determined that the application could be processed without a review.

Notice of the application was posted in News North as well as at local organizations in Bathurst Inlet, Umingmaktok, Kugluktuk and Cambridge Bay.

All parties and the public have until July 13th to submit comments. Comments have not yet been received from any one  as the deadline is still two weeks away. Should we receive comments or concerns we will advise you as soon as possible.

This application is now ready for technical review and fro the Board’s consideration. 
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